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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 12:25 PM
To: 'Jane Bering'
Subject: RE: InquiryResults
Attachments: Biographical Directory SC House.pdf; Roster ofSC Patriots.pdf: Jesse Havis First Methodist

Trustee.jpg; Wiii Page 1.jpg; Wiii Page 2.jpg; Havis, Jesse (A)- Havis.jpg; Havis, Jesse (A)-Bethei
ARP.JPG; Havis, Jesse (B)- Havis.jpg; Havis, Jesse (B)-Bethei ARP.JPG; Havis, Jesse (C)-Bethel
ARP.JPG; Havis, Jesse (D)-Bethei ARP.JPG; Havis, Jesse (E)- Bethei ARP.jpg; Jesse Havis - AR
Marker Appiication.pdf; DAR List ofSoidiers Buried in Fairfieid County.pdf; DAR List ofSoidiers Buried
in Fairfieid County 2.pdf; Jesse Havis Marker Newspaper Story Page 1.pdif; Jesse Havis Marker
Newspaper Story Page 5.pdf; 2nd Quarter Newsietter2016.pdf

Heilo Jane,

Sorry it has taken so long; we stay very busy with waik-in's and membership query request.

The Jesse Havis information in our coiiection has been attached as foiiows:

Biographicai Directory of the South Caroiina House of Representatives Volume V1816-1828
Roster of South Carolina Patriots in the American Revolution

First Methodist Trustee Note

Jesse's father John Havis wiii

Found and reconstructed buriai place of Col. Jesse Havis
Originai stones placed at Bethel ARP Cemetery

Memorial Stone at Bethel ARP Cemetery

Marker Application - Markers Revoiutionary Soldiers Graves

DAR iist of American Revoiution Soidiers in Fairfieid County

Newspaperarticiewhen Col. Jesse Havis grave was found and new tombstone placedat Havis famiiy burial grounds

For your enjoyment and to letyou know more about us, Ihave also attached our2"'' qtr. Newsletter.
Hope this information is helpful in your research.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfieid County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfieid County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfieid County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfieid County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfieid County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC
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Roster of

South Carolina Patriots

in the

American Revolution

BOBBY GILMER MOSS

Limestone College

Baltimore

Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc.



426 SouthCarolina Roster

S31727
Hatcher, William ,, , ^
b. 23 November 1759. Mecklenburg Coun-

He moved to South Carolina in 1764 and later
settled in Richmond County, Georgia, rhcre-
after, he moved to EdgcHcid District, South
Carolina. He enlisted about June 1778 and
served four months under Capt John Ryan
and Col. LcRoy Hammond and was on the
expedition to Florida. During this tour, he

in several skirmishes with Indians. In early
1779, he re-enlisted in the same unit and wa
in the battle at Stono Ferry. In November
1780, he rc-cnlisted and served atvarious limes
under Capts. Patrick Oirr, Willis Witakcr,
Francis Boykin,Joshua Inman ^nd Cols. Bran
don. John Twiggs, Chandler and M.cajah W.l-
.liamson and Gen. Pickcns of the Geor^a and
South Carolina regiments and was in the bat
ties at Blackstock's Plantation, Reedy River,
Cowpens, the siege of Augusta, Galphin sFort
and was innumerous skirmishes with the Brit
ish, Tories and Indians. About January 1782
he joined Gen. Wayne and was stationed at
Cherokee Hill. He acted as ascout against the
Indians, Tories and British. (Moved to Ga.)
A.A.3434; T362.

Hatcher, William
He sensed one hundred twenty-five days mthe
militia. During May 1781, he served twenty-
eight days under Capt.John Mills footman
and from December 1781 through February
1782, he served sixty-seven days at Orangcburg
under Capt. William M. Robertson. In June
1782, he served thirty days at Four Holes.
A.A.3434; XI007.

Hatficld, David ,
He enlisted on 3October 1776 and rC'Cnhstcd
on 1 February 1780. On 22 June 1778 he
became a corporal. He served as ascrgeant in
the First Regiment under Capt. Joseph Elliottduring 1780. Salley, Doc., p. 22; N.A.246,
N.A.853.

Hatficld, Henry ^ r

"ton and Gen. Sumter and was killed in either
June or July 1781. At one time,
"^gcant under Lt. Robert ^scampbdl. Salley,
Doc., pp. 77, 83; A.A.3435; M387.

H^"was^on^of the men under Capt. Clement
Lcmpricr who boarded the Bets^ for powder.

His schooner was burned during 1780. Dray-
ton,1,40; A.A.3438.

Hauffman, Christopher
Sec Christopher Huffman.

clays d"™!!

Col. William A. Thomson. A.A.34Ay.

Haughey, Robert
See Robert Howie.

ritTdX-rnrifin the militia from .0
October 1781 to 2̂Augi.sl 1782 under Cap •
Jacob Fulmorc and Col. Waters. A.A.3244.
XI207.

Hauldewongcr.John -r,;. fmm 9
He sewed as a footman in the
Tanuarv to BJuly 1779 allcmalcly under Capt.

Adam Lmmer and CoK Wala- „ac. •
tion he served under Lt. John Lind ay ami
Lvi lacob Fulmore and Col. Waters from 0
October 1781 to 12 August 1782 alternate y.
A.A.3245; XI 206; XI801; X2558.

Haulman, Andrew innnnhcr 1781

and Col. Waters. A.A.3238, XI M'i-

Haulman, George i irob Ful-
Hc served as afootman under Capt. Jacob tuiand Col. Waters front >» 0"^" ™
to 12 August 1782 allemaiely. A.A.3/lb,
X1205.

rScdtt,.aGcr.na„Fusd.c,sorC^
j i77iy From 1 lanuary 1780 to

S^irdln'LFirs.Rc.dmcn.dnrinendO.
N.A.246; N.A.853.

i=S;::Si=;:ES.S
Henderson. A.A.3441, R

ISfniiilc'd in the Fifth Regiment on 2Mar^ch
1776 and was discharged on 30 May
N.A.853.
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indicates subsequent happenings to these individual members of the "Guards"
as recorded after the War by John C. Feaster around 1900 after his seven
tieth year. Below are the names of additional members of the Guards who
were added to its Roll after that document was first made up by Jacob
Feaster:

J. W. Alston James E. Fife

T. A. Boggs D. W, Hollis
John S. Brice D Hollis

Frank Boulware Robert Kirkpatrick
W. S. Crosby Wm. B. Mobley (Bro. of Zebulon)
John C. C. Feaster Charles W. T
There were probably others in this Company during the War that John

C. Feaster failed to remember after a lapse of some thirty five years.
(He made up the list over a period of several days most likely* but dated
it Dec. 18th 1902 nearly four months after his 75th birthday. His memory
was good at that time as I knew him quite intimately then.) D.B.C. Sr.

•k * it

REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIERS BURIED IN FAIRFIELD CO.* S. C.

John Alston* b. 1739, d. 1787, buried near Mossydale School House* Fair-
field Co.

Hugh Berkley, no data.
Capt, John Buchanan* b. 1750, d. 1824* buried Methodist Cemetery, Winnsboro*

Fairfield Co.* S. C.

Laban Chappell* b. 1762* d. 1829, buried on family estate, Fairfield Co.,
Monument Brick Church.

Robert Coleman, b. 1775, d. 1803, buried on Broad River.

Burrell Cook* d. 1798 or 1803, buried on Broad River, (unmarked).
Nathaniel Cook, b. 1760, d. 1848, buried one mile from Alston Station.

Mrs. Hannah Crosby* d. abt. 1785, Fairfield Co., near Broad River.
Richard Crosby, buried Fairfield Co.
Thomas Crosby, b. 1751* d. 1791* buried Crosby Cemetery.
Capt. James Davis* b. 1754* d. 1822, buried near Monticello, Fairfield Co.
Charnal Durham* d. 1835* buried near Dutchman's Creek* Fairfield Co.
Robert Ellison* b. 1742* d. 1806, buried on Fleming McMaster Plantation,

Fairfield Co.

Andrew Feaster* b. 1735, d. 1821, buried Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
Gardner Ford, d. 1805, buried under waters of Catawba River, Fairfield Co.
Nathaniel Ford* Sr.* b. 1747, d. 1848, buried on Dutchmann's Creek.
Jacob Gibson, Sr.* b. 1760, d. 1795, buried in Bethel Section of Fair-

field Co.

Samuel Gladney* b. 1737* d. 1799* buried Gladney Cemetery, Monticello,
Fairfield Co.

Capt. John Glazier, b. 1755, d. 1831, buried Cemetery of Brick Church,
Fairfield Co.

Col. Jesse Havis* b. 1764* d. 1827* buried Episcopal Church Cemetery,
Winnsboro* Fairfield Co.

Samuel Jackson and wife. No dates* "Soldier of 1776".

Francis Kirkland, b. 1772* d, 1793, buried at Monticello, Fairfield Co.
Capt. William Kirkland, buried Cedar Creek, Fairfield Co.
Lt. Isaac Love, b, 1754, d. 1787, buried Old Brick Church Cemetery, Fair-

field Co.

Col. Aramanus Lyles, b. 1748* d. 1820* buried near Lyles* Ford on Broad
River.

102



David Martin, b. 1762, d. 1812, buried family cemetery,
Monticello, Fairfield Co.

Capt. Edward Martin, b. 1758, d. 1813, buried family cemetery at Monti-
cello, Fairfield Co.

Benjamin May, buried on May Plantation near Winnsboro.
William McMorris, Jr., b. 1758, d. 1828, buried on Plantation west of

Winnsboro.

Benjamin Mobley, b. abt. 1739, buried at Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
Edward Mobley, Sr., b. 1716, d. 1782, buried at Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
Edward Mobley, Jr., b. abt. 1741, buried at Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
John Mobley, b. 1745, buried Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
Samuel Mobley, b. 1748, d. 1809, buried family cemetery, Feasterville,

Fairfield Co.

William Mobley, Sr., buried Feasterville, Fairfield Co.
James Nelson, Sr., b. and d. aft. May 15, 1835, buried at site of old

Furman Institute, Fairfield Co.
Gen. John Pearson, b. 1743, d. 1817, buried on Pearson Estate on Broad

River, Fairfield Co.
Philip Pearson, b. 1746, d. 1835, buried on family cemetery near Monticello,

Fairfield Co.

Lieut. William Rabb, d. abt. 1798, buried on Little River, Fairfield Co.
Philip Raiford (IV), died 1822, buried near Winnsboro.
John Simonton, Sr., b. 1760, d. 1-31-1841, buried New Hope Church Cemetery,

Fairfield Co.

William Wilson, buried near Winnsboro.
Thomas Woodward, "The Regulator", b. abt. 1729, d. 5-12-1779, buried in

Woodward Cemetery, Rockton, Fairfield Co.
★ * *

THE ORIGINAL JASPERS OF YORK COUNTY, S. C.

The Jasper Light Infantry left Yorkville on April 13, 1861, and went
to Sullivan's Island. The following roll was forwarded to THE ENQUIRER
on April 20, 1861, by Corporal W. W. East, who continued to write letters
giving the movements of his company until he was fatally wounded at the
battle of Seven Pines in the spring of 1862.

Officers: C. A. Seabrook, captain; I. N. Withers, 1st lieutenant;
E. B. Clinton, 2nd lieutenant; S. B. Meacham, 3rd lieutenant; James Mason,
1st sergeant; S. C. Sadler, 2nd sergeant; W. B. Smith, 3rd sergeant; H. J.
Allison, 4th sergeant; R. P. Smith, Win. Dickson, J. R. Witherspoon, J. D.
McConnell, D. C. McKinney, W. W. East, corporals.

Privates: J. M. Adams, R. B. Adams, H. M. Asher, N. B. Bratton, E.
G. Beatty, James Black, J. W. Beard, G. R. Burris, Robert M. Burris, J. T.
Burris, J. A. Brown, J. W. Carroll, J. E. Caldwell, R. F. Clark, T. Cranford,
J. J. Coward, W. J. Cornwell, P. P. Darwin, W. F. Davidson, W. B. Enloe,
I. Enloe, A. R. Erwin, J. M. Farley, L. D. Goore, L. H. Gwinn, O. J. Gwinn,
J. S. Gourley, F. Happerfield, W. G. Hetherington, F. Hetherington, T. D.
Harris, J. L. D. Harris, C. W. A. J. Hood, J. M. Howe, A. Hope, R. M. S.
Hopper, S. A. Hoey, L. Jones, John Jackson, G. W. Jefferys, R. C. Kuykendal,
E. M. Kirkpatrick, M. Leech, L. M. Elliott, Pink Logan, W. E. Love, J. W.
Love, D. M. Love, S. M. Love, E. M. Lockhart, W. K. McNeill, J. H. McKinney,
James McLean, R. N. McElwee, J. E. McKnight, J. T. McKnight, E. F. Meek,
W. S. Moore, D. L. Morrow, F. H. Mullenax, R. F. Morris, Amzi Minter, J.
A. Neill, W. A. Neill, G. H. O'Farrell, H. J. Parker, J. T. Parker, R. R.
Parish, T. C. Pinckney, B. C. Pressley, Pat Palmer, R. Y. Russell, R. Robison,
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(Please type or print)

MARKERS — REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIERS GRAVES

To be returned to the State Historian, SCDAR:

Mrs. Fred C. Hensley
1509 Wellington Drive
Columbia, South Carolina 29204

1. STATE: SOUTH CABOUm CHAPTER: IHOMAS WOODWARD CHAPTiiR

2. Full name of Revolutionary Soldier: HAVIS, COL. JKSB ^

3. Date of Birth:

4. Date of Death: 9-27-1827

5. Name of Cemetery, and its location^ PLACED ON THE GRJiAT
FALLS ROAD NEIR BDWARD ARMETTiS HOUSE. IT HAD FALLM DOWN SO IT WAS
TAKQJ TO THE A.R.P. CiMETERI AND PIACS) NEUl GENERAL E7AN»S GRAVE, WDJNSBORO

a. City, Street or nearest Hi^way:

b. County: FAIRFIELD

c. State: SOUTH CAROLINA

6. Service of the Revolutionary Soldier, and any additional
facts pertaining to the Revolution:

A GOOD CITIZ£N«.flAD MUCH TO DO WITH THE FOUNDING OF THE MECHODIflT CHURCH



Wiu. OF

nAYi?

state of South Carolina

In tiie NaoiA of fAsisa . —-- -

I Jo2m Havls of the Distz^et of Fnl2*fln2d and stata

said planter^ being Sick weak of body but of 8(»md and

<;lopoalng lalnd, Ummry and undsratandlng, Sllfaod be God j

do 3&ke and Ordain thla last ^11 and Testos^nt in SEmner-

and form following. (VIS)

1^ I decire that iamediately after toy dooease «11, pez^
At fmtl.a ftJA

flonal property ehall be sold^ur/on a credit of Twelve aonthsj

with euoh security as sy Executors shall approve of^ cue

third . art of the aonses Cuealng froa th s salf, togathar

with the third part of all other moneeS) or Accounts be* •

liaiging to ny State, I leave az3d beiuaath to ny belowd

wife Susannah llavis during hor Natural life, togather

with the plantation vdiereon I now livsi e»l at her decease

the personal property thus bequeathed to cy wlfQ^docend in
Tnj Smna

Squal portions to the following pa sons, (VIZ)^Jef86

Havla, John liavle, & Thar«as Uavis, and ay Daughters, Kll*

zebeth Auston Lldy Knl^ton and ICary Yarbery, and my

Grand Dau htera i^iarlotte OKeal, i:azy :'artln, Susannah

Jfariln and rlllzabeth Martin, to th^ and their llcire fur*

ever, ahm^ sni siisr^i Aliks Ca Iho -fecease of tsy wife

the plantation wberin I now live with all sy joining

the earns, X leave and bequeath unto sy son Thomas ICavis, to

him and hie heirs and afslgns ?or*ever **

3^ The remainder of .-^y Estate I leave and bequoitth to sy
Sons, Jafaa Havis Jo2m Bavis & Thoiaaa Havls, and ry l^EUgh*

ters Elizabeth <3t'uaton, Iddy Knighton and Baxy Yarbery, to

%b9m and their Hairs Forever, Share d Share m-fifft*..,,.

4^ I do hereby constitute and oint^iy balov^ wife
Sosannsh Havis HXecutrix, and ly Son Jefae Havls, anS aiy

good friend John Woodward ivsquire, ibceeutora of tads ay

last will and Tootrxient, hereby revochiz^ ni.;\ foroer wills





heraldindependeiit.coni Friday, May 8,2015 ' 500

SPfc.:

By Ben Hohenstatt
bhohenstatt@civitasmedia.com

FAIRFIELD COUNTY
— The Fairfield County

•Museum digs finding old
graves.

A Fairfield County
Museum research project
resulted in a new grave
marker for a veteran of
the Revolutionary War.

Col Jesse Havis (1764-

t-'

SuzanneJohnsonand Ed Gatesprepareto unload Gates' truck.

1827) fought in the
Americail Revolution, and
was ultimately buried in
a small family cemetery
at'b.is Fairfield County
home. However, during
the proceeding centuries,
his grave marker went
missing.

"At some point, a
family decided that slab
would make a really good
top for a picnic table,"

Ben Hohenstatt IThe HeraldIndependent

said Suzanne Johnson,
museum volunteer and
GenealogySociety board
member.

Pelhani Lyles, direc
tor for Fairheld County
Museum, said the des
ecration was accidental.

"They didn't know why
it was here, just that it
would make a good picnic
table," Lyles said.

Lyles cautioned against

capriciously moving old,
carved rock, because
many small cemeteries
are poorly marked, or fall
into a state of disrepair,
and it is easy to acciden
tally disturb something -
ofpersonal historical,
importance.

Later, the slab was
placed in Bethel ARP

See MISTAKE 15



Fairfield Museum

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:55 AM
To: bbbynum@truvista.net i •
Co: fairfieldmus@truvista.net /)
Subject: RE: Jesse Havis O

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Bundy,

'l/\

But I'm still considering your point, even if it came through a miscommunication -- I can't
say for sure, in retrospect, that $20 *isn't* fair market value. If there are buildings on
it, and if it has improvements, then $20 is basically giving Desse back his grant filing fee
(this was sectioned off his own grant tract), and is therefore simply enough to release his
grant claim and nothing more -- and represents a significant financial loss on his part in
the sale. If it is vacant, undeveloped land of lower quality (no water access, hilly, etc.),
then yeah, $20 would be entirely reasonable as a market price. The deed, unfortunately, is
written in rote form --it conveys in a blanket statement literally anything that could
conceivably exist, whether it actually does or not, and doesn't state whether anything is
really on it or not --it does explain in great detail where to put the meeting house, but
not what is already there if anything.

The clarification does help -- and I guess I would say confuses the issue somewhat. I think
of "founding" as being literally the point where the congregation works -- e.g. I wouldn't
cite the "founding" of Chestnut Meeting House as 1808 when Denkins preached at the Winnsboro
Courthouse, but would use the Havis deed date.

You indicated the original town plot was bought for $25 --do you have a deed citation on
that, or is it from a historical report? I didn't find a deed conveyance under the name of
any of the trustees on that document signed by Jenkins, so right now, although they were
named, I find no evidence they actually took conveyance of any town lots on behalf of the
church. I found plenty of deeds for all but Henry Buchanan -- but they were personal
transactions, not trustee acts.

And I've had quite a few family members as the original members of congregations. So I guess
the question would be -- if you can't produce an actual deed wherein Jesse Havis signed as a
trustee to get the original town lot, and you can't conclusively date the trustee assignment
(I can prove the people on it could have been relevant for up to a 20 year span, and the
document is clearly undated), is it sufficient to call him "instrumental" if all you can
actually prove is he was a charter member?

Also -- are the church minutes available online or in digital copy? If not, is the
following: "Jesse Havis was both one of seven trustees named by Rev. Jenkins to build the
first church building, and one of 16 charter members of the Methodist Episcopal Church in
Winnsboro." actually written in the minutes, verbatim as presented, or is this an
interpretation -- e.g. he is listed as a charter member, and you assume that trustee
assignment was in relation to the *original* town lots for the church that were actually
obtained? Because the problem is -- although the text says to get the lot for building the
meeting house, I don't find any deed to show it was actually executed by any of them. Which
means that Jenkins could have easily given this authorization for these men, whoever was
going to donate or sell the lots didn't follow through, and some other set of trustees
executed the actual sale deed that conveyed the lots. And that's an important distinction.



Ken S.

Original Message
From: BundyBynum [mailto:bbbynum@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:15 PM
To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Subject: Re: Desse Havis

Ken,
You are right. We were talking past each other. The land for Chestnut meeting house may have
sold for less than full market value. Thus it might constitute an endowment.

As for Desse Havis relationship to First UMC Winnsboro, the record may be confusing to an
outsider. The founding date of our church is recognized by the
South Carolina United Methodist Conference Historical Society and by the South Carolina
Department of History and Archives as 1808. This is actually the year Rev. Jenkins first
started preaching every third Sunday at the courthouse. The actual formal organization of the
church occurred in 1809 after both John Buchannan and Harris/Havis experienced conversion at
separate camp,meetings. Jesse Havis was both one of seven trustees named by Rev. Jenkins to
build the first church building, and one of 16 charter members of the Methodist Episcopal
Church in Winnsboro. The Church affiliation changed to The Methodist Episcopal Church,
South in 1842; The Methodist Church I
N 1939; and finally to the United Methodist Church in 1968.

We consider Jesse Havis to be a significant and important person in the founding of our
Church. By, the way, Jenkins states that both Captain John Buchanan and Captain Harris/Havis
were Masons. I haven't been able to follow up on this. Hope th,is helps clear things up.

Bundy

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 10, 2015, at 2:11 PM, <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil> wrote:
>

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

> ======================================================

>

> BTW -- I think we are talking past each other on the "indenture" or "endowment" question --
if you are stating that the opening phrase of the document is "This indenture made the 14th
day...", well yes -- that's obvious. That's not my point. My point was whether the deed
represented a deed of gift with a nominal remuneration, which is an endowment of real estate
to an individual or organization -- hence, Pelham's "Jesse Havis was instrumental in
establishing X" -- or, if it is a fair-market-value commercial transaction. Both types of
intent on the part of the seller are written identically in the legal document called a land
deed or indenture, and the open phrase of both is written the same. What is different is the
sale price and, infrequently used, the addition of things like "for love and affection", "for
consideration of so-and-so as my child", etc. etc.
>

> If Jesse Havis can be considered to be vital in establishing a congregation, then it is
necessary to demonstrate *how* his involvement was necessary.
>

> Based on the information provided up to this point, the answer is glaringly "no". You
already stated that simply being a trustee doesn't even mean you have to be a member of said
congregation, much less "instrumental in its founding". You also now state that he is



selling at fair market value a tract of land to Chestnut Meeting House, not endowing it with
a gift of land for a nominal consideration. You also stated that, even if "Capt. Harris" is
actually "Capt Havis" (which is assumed at this point, not proven), it still doesn't make any
difference because you have "ironclad" proof the congregation started in 1808, and this
purported "Capt Havis" didn't join until 1809.
>

> So it would be very disingenuous to put on a state historical marker that lesse Havis was
"instrumental" or "active" or really anything of much consequence beyond "member of" and
maybe "later Trustee for" the church in Winnsboro.
>

> Ken S.

>

> Original Message

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



Fairfield Museum

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:16 PM
To: fairfieldmus@truvjsta.net
Co: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Jesse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW: "...Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from
Winnsboro, a good long journey in 1816..." -- I think we both know that...no, it wasn't a
"good long journey in 1816". People traveled across Fairfield routinely. Richard Winn
covered that in one afternoon, on foot, after being at Mobley's Meeting House in the middle
of a civil war. Lyles Ford, Shearer's Ferry, Ashford's Ferry, Friday's Ferry...they all got
plenty of traffic, and that's crossing rivers. By 1816, Fairfield was covered with a well-
regulated network of roads connecting all the settlements. Monticello wasn't some distant
fabled land to John Buchanan and Jesse Havis if they had any reason at all to go there. They
could leave in the morning and be there for lunch at a leisurely gentleman's pace befitting a
Captain :-)

Ken S.

Original Message
From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 11:07 AM
To: 'Fairfield Museum (fairfieldmus@truvista.net)'
Cc: Kenneth Shelton

Subject: RE: Jesse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Pelham

So, based on the below, I think to your original question to me:

"Ken, Attaching our plans here for a big Feb. event which is taking all of our energies for
the moment, but Ed Gates (volunteer) was trying earlier in the year to solve a mystery
involving Rev. WAr soldier Col. Jessie Havis (hovis, harris, etc.). His home shows up on the
R. Mills map (NE of the town of Winnsboro) and his grave was known in past years to exist in
that area. As a descendant had sent a bronze plaque from the Feds, to be attached to
commemorate his participation in the War, Ed began looking for the grave which had been
desecrated. Finally he found that a neighbor had confiscated the slab to use as a picnic
table, but in recent years he had been found out and the slab was, instead put into the in-
town Sion Presb. cemetery where his wife and her family were buried in a later time. Finding
the underpinnings on the timbered and logged over portion of land where we felt the grave had
been, was a project that Ed and a friend were finally able to discover from some old cedar
stumps and a scattered pile of old bricks that had once supported the slab.

What concerns us is that it seems that his name was misspelled as Harris in historical
accounts of Fairfield History. He should be credited with welcoming in the Methodist
exhorter Jenkins and technically becoming one of the founders of our Methodist church in

1



Winnsboro. However F. McMaster and other sources call him Harris in the accounts about the
church. We can't prove it is the same, but circumstances support it. Do you have any
knowledge or suggestions about this? After our big Feb. events, we want to seek advice on
the best place to put the bronze marker. If we decide to put it back out in the woods, we
will have it securely affixed to a granite base and will need to come up with some other
security measures to protect it. We will probably leave his slab in the Sion cemetery, but
may want to put up a marker indicating that he is buried on his land and that he was one of
the founders of the Methodist church (if we get enough evidence that this is right)."

I can't see how to get there without making a countercharge on the Rev. Bynum --to disprove
his contention that (A) the church was founded in 1808, (B) that the "Capt. Harris" is *not*
"Capt Havis", AND that Desse Havis belonged to the congregation *before* 1809, (C) that a
sale of $20 really is a nominal consideration, and the Rev.'s opinions notwithstanding, lesse
Havis really did, in effect, endow a congregation with a gift of land vice it being a fair-
market-price standard sale, and that (D) being a trustee really *was* critical and not simply
a C02-generating warm body to fill out the roster.

Having said that -- I'm inclined to think:

(A) is probably right -- although he didn't offer any specifics on his "ironclad proof" other
than a profession it exists,

(B) I seriously have my doubts based on just the research I've done so far -- I think "Capt.
Harris" may well be exactly correct, and there isn't any basis to change it to "Capt. Havis".
But even proving that doesn't get you any closer, because now the earliest reference to Desse
Havis being Methodist is the late 1810's on the trustee deed, making your problem worse --
not better.

(C) is going to be debatable --so they bought a town lot for $25. Great. So what? An
undeveloped town lot for $25 could have little to no relevance to 3 acres of prime developed
land with buildings on it outside town. But we don't know precisely what was on it -- the
deed gives the full breadth of the possible --it conveys rights to literally anything that
could conceivably exist on the land without enumerating what is actually there, if anything.
So is $20 fair market or not? It depends. If a house or barn or other building is on it,
$20 is a pittance -- basically giving Desse Havis back his original grant filing fee for it
and nothing more. If it's empty, undeveloped land, then yeah -- $20 is a fair price for 3
acres. And it makes a huge difference. Endowing a congregation makes you "instrumental" in
its founding. Selling land to trustees of a congregation at a fair market price makes you
irrelevant to the founding -- you are an interesting historical factoid, but have nothing to
do with founding it, really. And if he isn't going to endow a Methodist Church with 3 acres
located literally in his back yard -- that 3 acres was carved out of his own grant land --
then why would you conclude he was "instrumental" in founding any other congregation? And if
being a trustee is simply a matter of getting 40 men on the opening day baseball roster, then
how does that make you "instrumental"? You allowed them to use your name to fill out a
quota. Literally anybody could have been asked to do that.

(D) is probably right -- I'm assuming a Rev. knows the formula for trustees. I'm also giving
him the benefit of doubt that he knows what the trustee formula was for 1790-1820, not just
taking what is today and assuming it was the same back then. I do have questions about his
rather detailed story on Monticello's trustee transaction -- unless he has a contemporary
document that literally states " Dohn Buchanan was Dudge Ordinary (Probate Dudge) in
Winnsboro. Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from
Winnsboro, a good long journey in 1816. Reddick Pierce was a former pastor of UMC Winnsboro
who had located near Montecello. He brought a friend to Winnsboro to 3ohn Buchanan to help
incorporate a new church. Dohn called in his friend and fellow trustee lesse Havis to help
fill out the number of trustees required to incorporate. Thereafter, they probably had little



to do with the day by day operation of Montecello church.this reads to me to be
apocryphal. " lohn called in his friend and fellow trustee Desse Havis to help fill out
the number of trustees required to incorporate. Thereafter, they probably had little to do
with the day by day operation..." -- really? You know they were "friends" as a fact? You
have a trustee note that is undated, and can be from any time from 1800 to 1825 --it could
easily date to *after* the Monticello instrument, but you conclude it *proves* this
narrative? Or you have something else that *proves* it? But either way -- I don't see how
it gets you to your goal. Prove it or disprove it -- it makes no difference to your stated
goal.

Thoughts?

Ken S.

Original Message
From: Shelton Kenneth A Or NGA-TIC USA CTR

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:12 PM
To: 'BundyBynum'; Fairfield Museum (fairfieldmus@truvista.net)
Subject: RE: lesse Havis

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
to an individual or organization -- hence, Pelham's "Desse Havis was instrumental in
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

If Desse Havis can be considered to be vital in establishing a congregation, then it is
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

So it would be very disingenuous to put on a state historical marker that Desse Havis was
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
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 10:03 PM



To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Subject: Re: Desse Havis

Kenneth,
$20.00 was full value of a piece of property in the country. First Church paid $25.00 for
lot 115 on the corner of Washington and Boundary Streets in Winnsboro in 1810. The church had
already been completed a year earlier.
The long document is simply "the trust clause" by which every piece of property owned by a
Methodist Church is held in trust by the Annual Conference/ General Conference. This has
been true since Dohn Wesley bought the first property in England in mid 1700. It is still in
use today. Since Methodist ministers are appointed by the Bishop and not called, this was/is
insurance that a local church cannot lock out a minister that they don't wish to have serve
their church. This has been challenged often in various courts, but always upheld.

My son, who is a research historian at the Library of Virginia, and an expert in reading
early American script validates my reading of "indenture".
Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 9, 2015, at 3:18 PM, <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil> wrote:
>

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

> ======================================================

>

> And if the latter -- then how do you explain the exceptionally detailed language on the
construction and operations of the congregation-to-be that follows, none of which would be of
the least interest to somebody who is simply selling a tract of land to a set of trustees.
It would be legally sufficient to simply say "I, lesse Havis, sell this land to these
Trustees for this Methodist Organization for $20" and leave it at that. They would only have
the rest of it added if it were part of the terms of the agreement, which would not be
relevant to a strict commercial transaction.

>

>

> Original Message

> From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

> Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:13 PM
> To: 'BundyBynum'
> Subject: RE: Desse Havis
>

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

> ======================================================

>

> Bundy,
>

> The term is "endowment", in that he endowed the church with land. The legal contract is an
indenture -- that's another term for land deed. The act of giving something to an
organization for its use with little to no remuneration is to endow it -- e.g. the Carnegie
Endowment, etc.
>

> Now, are you arguing that $20 constitutes a substantial consideration, and thus doesn't
represent a true endowment -- but is more like a straight land sale at full market price?
>

> Ken S.

>

> Original Message
> From: BundyBynum [mailto:bbbynum@truvista.net]



> Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:05 PM
> To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

> Subject: Re: Desse Havis
>

> Ken

> The word is "indenture", not endowment. That is actually a deed in which he sold the lot
for Chestnut Meeting House to the trustees. I have found no other reference to this meeting
house in that area of the county. We have no record of his moving his membership from First
Church.

> The founding date of 1808 for our church is ironclad. It is validated by many sources. Hope
tis helps. Bundu Sent from my iPad
>

>> On Feb 9, 2015, at 11:42 AM, <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil> wrote:
>>

» Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

>> ======================================================

>>

>> Yes, this is very interesting.
>>

>> Do you know if he was actually a member of, or simply endowed, the Chestnut Meeting House?
I can see both being feasible -- he lived on Dutchman's Creek by that point, so he could be a
member. But given your observation below, it isn't *necessary* that he be a member of
that congregation.
>>

>> 1809 is close to, but slightly later than, the founding date given by Pelham for the
Winnsboro congregation. How "solid" is the founding date for the Winnsboro Church?
>>

>> Ken S.

>>

>>

>> Original Message
>> From: FBBynum [mailto:bbbynum@truvista.net]
>> Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 4:52 PM
» To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

>> Cc: sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
>> Subject: lesse Havis
>>

>> 1. First UMC, Winnsboro owns a copy of lenkins' book privately reprinted by his family in
the 90s. We quote from it extensively in our church history completed in 2008.
>> 2. What looks like an f in Jesse's name is simply the first s in the double s in German
and early American English. See the material sent from courthouse records which shows the
same figure used as a capital S and a double s.
>> 3. Although Desse was a trustee at Montecello, he was not a member. Even today the laws of
UMC allow non-member trustees. Dohn Buchanan was Judge Ordinary (Probate Judge) in Winnsboro.
Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from Winnsboro, a good
long journey in 1816. Reddick Pierce was a former pastor of UMC Winnsboro who had located
near Montecello. He brought a friend to Winnsboro to John Buchanan to help incorporate a new
church. John called in his friend and fellow trustee Jesse Havis to help fill out the number
of trustees required to incorporate. Thereafter, they probably had little to do with the day
by day operation of Montecello church.
>> 4. I believe our Church History notebook has a reference to Jesse Havis' conversion. I
quote from Rev. Jenkins' book, "In the spring of 1809 I took Captain John Buchanan and his
wife and Captain Harris and his wife to a camp meeting in Richland County (now Mt. Pleasant
UMC on Campground Road). At a very early stage of the meeting Harris became powerfully
awakened and sought The Lord, both at the altar and in the woods, and before the meeting he
and his wife were made to rejoice in the knowledge of sins forgiven." Since we have no record
of any Captain Harris elsewhere, I believe that Harris actually refers to Havis.



>> I hope this is helpful.
>> Bundy Bynum
>>

>> Sent from my iPad
>> =============================

» Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
> ==============================

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:07 PM
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
his contention that (A) the church was founded in 1808, (8) that the "Capt. Harris" is *not*
"Capt Havis", AND that Jesse Havis belonged to the congregation *before* 1809, (C) that a
sale of $20 really is a nominal consideration, and the Rev.'s opinions notwithstanding, Jesse
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
than a profession it exists.



(B) I seriously have my doubts based on just the research I've done so far -- I think "Capt.
Harris" may well be exactly correct, and there isn't any basis to change it to "Capt. Havis".
But even proving that doesn't get you any closer, because now the earliest reference to lesse
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
$20 is a pittance -- basically giving lesse Havis back his original grant filing fee for it
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
document that literally states " Dohn Buchanan was Dudge Ordinary (Probate Judge) in
Winnsboro. Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from
Winnsboro, a good long journey in 1816. Reddick Pierce was a former pastor of UMC Winnsboro
who had located near Montecello. He brought a friend to Winnsboro to John Buchanan to help
incorporate a new church. John called in his friend and fellow trustee Jesse Havis to help
fill out the number of trustees required to incorporate. Thereafter, they probably had little
to do with the day by day operation of Montecello church.", this reads to me to be
apocryphal. "....John called in his friend and fellow trustee Jesse Havis to help fill out
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
To: 'BundyBynum'; Fairfield Museum (fairfieldmus(8)truvista.net)
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
day..."j well yes -- that's obvious. That's not my point. My point was whether the deed
represented a deed of gift with a nominal remuneration, which is an endowment of real estate
to an individual or organization -- hence, Pelham's "lesse Havis was instrumental in
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

If lesse Havis can be considered to be vital in establishing a congregation, then it is
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

So it would be very disingenuous to put on a state historical marker that Jesse Havis was
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

Subject: Re: Jesse Havis

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
been true since John Wesley bought the first property in England in mid 1700. It is still in
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

> On Feb 9, 2015, at 3:18 PM, <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr(3nga.mil> wrote:
>

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
> Subject: RE: 3esse Havis
>

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
member. But....given your observation below, it isn't *necessary* that he be a member of
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
>> Subject: Desse Mavis
>>

>> 1. First UMC, Winnsboro owns a copy of Denkins' book privately reprinted by his family in
the 90s. We quote from it extensively in our church history completed in 2008.
>> 2. What looks like an f in Desse's name is simply the first s in the double s in German
and early American English. See the material sent from courthouse records which shows the
same figure used as a capital S and a double s.
>> 3. Although 3esse was a trustee at Montecello, he was not a member. Even today the laws of
UMC allow non-member trustees. Dohn Buchanan was Dudge Ordinary (Probate 3udge) in Winnsboro.
Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from Winnsboro, a good
long journey in 1816. Reddick Pierce was a former pastor of UMC Winnsboro who had located
near Montecello. He brought a friend to Winnsboro to lohn Buchanan to help incorporate a new
church, lohn called in his friend and fellow trustee lesse Mavis to help fill out the number
of trustees required to incorporate. Thereafter, they probably had little to do with the day
by day operation of Montecello church.
>> 4. I believe our Church History notebook has a reference to 3esse Mavis' conversion. I
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
of any Captain Harris elsewhere, I believe that Harris actually refers to Mavis.
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:12 PM
To: bbbynum@truvista.net: fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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
To: Shelton Kenneth A Or NGA-TIC USA CTR

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



My sorij who is a research historian at the Library of Virginia, and an expert in reading
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
It would be legally sufficient to simply say "I, Desse Havis, sell this land to these
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

> Subject: Re: 3esse Havis
>

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
>>

>> 1. First UMC, Winnsboro owns a copy of Jenkins' book privately reprinted by his family in
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
>> 3. Although Jesse was a trustee at Montecello, he was not a member. Even today the laws of
UMC allow non-member trustees. John Buchanan was Judge Ordinary (Probate Judge) in Winnsboro.
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

3



Fairfield Museum

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 10:47 AM
To: bbbynum@truvista.net
Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: RE: Jesse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well, then that interpretation invalidates Pelham's stated desire, which is why it is
critical to this question. Pelham's stated intent was to demonstrate that Jesse Havis was
instrumental in establishing the Winnsboro congregation. If Jesse Havis was (A) not inclined
to endow any congregation with gifts, but to sell land he owned at full market price, then he
can't be remotely called "instrumental" in establishing anything, and if (B) he didn't even
convert until a year or more AFTER the church was established, he can't be remotely called
"instrumental" in establishing that one in particular.

This equates to him being a member of, but not instrumental in the founding of, said
church or any other for that matter.

Ken S.

Original Message
From: BundyBynum [mailto:bbbynum(8truvista.net]
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
It would be legally sufficient to simply say "I, Jesse Havis, sell this land to these

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
> From: BundyBynum [mailto:bbbynum{S)truvista.net]
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
>

>> On Feb 9, 2015, at 11:42 AM, <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr(Snga.mil> wrote:
>>

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
>> 2. What looks like an f in lesse's name is simply the first s in the double s in German
and early American English. See the material sent from courthouse records which shows the
same figure used as a capital S and a double s.
>> 3. Although Desse was a trustee at Montecello, he was not a member. Even today the laws of
UMC allow non-member trustees, lohn Buchanan was Dudge Ordinary (Probate Judge) in Winnsboro.
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
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 11:49 AM
To: bbbynum@truvista.net
Co: sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us: fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: RE: Jesse Havis

Categories: Purple Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

And who is "Henry Buchanan"? The paper reads to me as " Henry and John Buchanan..." --
the Rev Jenkins had a spread-out script, but if you compare the "and" from line 5,
"...Society, and to...", it appears to be the same as the first word of the 2nd line, albeit
that word is blotted / smeared through from the deacidification process, I suppose. But
blowing it up, it looks like "and" -- and the first letter of it does not appear to be
capitalized in any way, so I don't think it can be a surname.

The only Henry Buchanan I found is the son of a woman listed in her will in 1797 down in
Abbeville County -- quite a bit off from Fairfield.

I've found all the others named in deed & etc. records from 1790's to 1820's, so those names
do not narrow down the date of the document -- they all were of age in 1800 and 1820, so it
could date anywhere in that range in principle.

Ken S.

Original Message
From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 10:43 AM
To: 'FBBynum'
Cc: sarahtSfairfield. lib. sc. us: fairfieldmuslStruvista. net

Subject: RE: Jesse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, this is very interesting.

Do you know if he was actually a member of, or simply endowed, the Chestnut Meeting House?
can see both being feasible -- he lived on Dutchman's Creek by that point, so he could be a
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

From: FBBynum fmailto:bbbvnumiatruvista.net 1
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR



Cc: sarahiSfairfield.lib.sc.us; fairfieldmusOtruvista.net

Subject: Desse Havis

1. First UMC, Winnsboro owns a copy of Jenkins' book privately reprinted by his family in the
90s. We quote from it extensively in our church history completed in 2008.
2. What looks like an f in Jesse's name is simply the first s in the double s in German and
early American English. See the material sent from courthouse records which shows the same
figure used as a capital S and a double s.
3. Although Jesse was a trustee at Montecello, he was not a member. Even today the laws of
UMC allow non-member trustees. John Buchanan was Judge Ordinary (Probate Judge) in Winnsboro.
Montecello was in the western part of the county about fifteen miles from Winnsboroj a good
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
4. I believe our Church History notebook has a reference to Jesse Havis' conversion. I quote
from Rev. Jenkins' book, "In the spring of 1809 I took Captain John Buchanan and his wife and
Captain Harris and his wife to a camp meeting in Richland County (now Mt. Pleasant UMC on
Campground Road). At a very early stage of the meeting Harris became powerfully awakened and
sought The Lord, both at the altar and in the woods, and before the meeting he and his wife
were made to rejoice in the knowledge of sins forgiven." Since we have no record of any
Captain Harris elsewhere, I believe that Harris actually refers to Havis.
I hope this is helpful.
Bundy Bynum

Sent from my iPad

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



Fairfield Museum

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 11:43 AM
To: bbbynum@truvista.net
Co: sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: RE; Jesse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, this is very interesting.

Do you know if he was actually a member of, or simply endowed, the Chestnut Meeting House? I
can see both being feasible --he lived on Dutchman's Creek by that point, so he could be a
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
From: FBBynum fmailto:bbbvnum(S)truvista.net 1
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Cc: sarahOfairfield.lib.sc.us: fairfieldmusOtruvista.net

Subject: Desse Havis

1. First UMC, Winnsboro owns a copy of Denkins' book privately reprinted by his family in the
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
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:24 PM
To: sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; bbbynum@truvista.net
Co: edangates@yahoo.com; spjboro@msn.com
Subject: RE: Jefse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The first.

The 2nd was from Suzanne that was in error.

The 3rd is simply an extract of information from the first, published in the pamphlet. It is
not the actual memoir.

Right now -- I do have access via the St. Louis County Library, which I found out after I
sent the original message. So, after I look at it, I may recommend the Museum buy it if it
has enough worthwhile information pertaining to Fairfield. I think it probably does, because
based on the extracts, Denkins spent the last 30-40 years of his ministry in the Camden
District circuit.

So I don't need you to do anything at the moment unless Pelham wants to review the book also.

Ken S.

Original Message
From: McMaster, Sarah [mailto:sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 12:55 PM
To: Fairfield Museum; Bundy and Betty Bynum
Cc: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR; 'Ed Gates'; 'Suzanne Dohnson'
Subject: RE: Defse Havis

Ken:

So far three separate items have been referred to in this email thread. First is The
Experience, labours and sufferings of James Jenkins, second is the book by George Fox, and
third is this citation from Wofford for what I believe is a biography of James Jenkins.
Which one are you trying to track down? The Experience, labors...of James Jenkins is
available at at least 13 libraries in South Carolina. It is a rare book, so I am not sure
they will lend it. I thought Bundy owned a copy personally which is why I referred you to
him. I may be wrong about that, however I know he consulted it when we were doing our church
history. I will be glad to track down whatever you need...I just need to know which book you
actually want to see.
Let me know how I can help.
Sarah

Original Message
From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Bundy and Betty Bynum
Cc: McMaster, Sarah; Shelton, Kenneth A. [C]; 'Ed Gates'; 'Suzanne Johnson'
Subject: FW: Jefse Havis



Bundy, have you seen the following book? Should we ask Sarah to get a loan from interlibrary
source?

Original Message

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Fridayj February 06, 2015 9:47 AM
To: sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us; fairfieldmus@truvista.net; ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Cc: edangates@yahoo.com; spjboro@msn.com; bbbynum@truvista.net
Subject: RE: lefse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I wouldn't buy it until I knew for sure it was germane to Fairfield.

http://digitalcommons.wofford.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1026&context=histaddresses

I mean, yes, it *probably* is germane, otherwise I wouldn't be wasting time on it -- but I
don't know for sure until I see the content.

Ken S.

Original Message

From: McMaster, Sarah [mailto:sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net; ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Cc: edangates@yahoo.com; spjboro@msn.com; bbbynum@truvista.net
Subject: RE: lefse Havis

Bundy is the expert on this title. He used it when he was researching for our history of
First UMC. He may have a personal copy himself. We do not have a copy at the library, but I
will investigate buying it. It makes more sense for us to own it as then it will be
available to anyone. If you need it immediately, I will see about borrowing a copy.
Sarah

Original Message

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 9:11 AM
To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Cc: edangates@yahoo.com; spjboro@msn.com; bbbynum@truvista.net; McMaster, Sarah
Subject: RE: lefse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

http://www.threerivershistoricalsociety.org/

Three Rivers Hist Society of SC republished it last year.
MEMOIRS OF THE REV. 3. lENKINS $30.00

It seems to be promising, but I'd like to know for sure before dropping $30 on it.

Original Message
From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 8:07 AM



To: 'FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM'; Kenneth Shelton
Cc: edangates; Suzanne Johnson; bbbynum@truvista.net; Sarah McMaster
Subject: RE: Jefse Havis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes -- it's available in a 2014 edition that is $30. I can get to a copy at the St. Louis Co
Library of an earlier edition from 1984 I think. Amazon doesn't have any edition for sale.
If you haven't looked at it, then I'll get to SLCL & see if it's worth getting from a
Fairfield perspective.

Ken S.

Original Message

From: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM [maiIto:fairfieIdmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 7:37 AM
To: Kenneth Shelton

Cc: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR; edangates; Suzanne Johnson; bbbynum@truvista.net;
Sarah McMaster

Subject: Re: Jefse Havis

Bundy, Do you have this? I am copying here to Sarah McMaster at the county library. Perhaps
she can interlibrary order it. Ken, do you know if it is available to buy?

From: "Kenneth Shelton" <ashvainmo@yahoo.com>
To: "FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM" <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>, "Shelton
Kenneth A NGA-ASO USA CTR" <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil>, "edangates"
<edangates@yahoo.com>, "Suzanne Johnson" <spjboro@msn.com>, bbbynum@truvista.net
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2015 11:36:34 PM
Subject: RE: Jefse Havis

Does anyone have a link or a copy of Experience, Labours, And Sufferings Of Rev. James
Jenkins, Of the South Carolina Conference.?

In dating the paper that Pelham sent a copy of, I thought that perhaps the circumstances
might be mentioned in Jenkins^ memoir.

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

The 3rd is simply an extract of information from the firsts published in the pamphlet. It is
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
based on the extracts, lenkins spent the last 30-40 years of his ministry in the Camden
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
Experience, labours and sufferings of lames Jenkins, second is the book by George Fox, and
third is this citation from Wofford for what I believe is a biography of lames lenkins.
Which one are you trying to track down? The Experience, labors...of lames lenkins is
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
Cc: McMaster, Sarah; Shelton, Kenneth A. [C]; 'Ed Gates'; 'Suzanne lohnson'
Subject: FW: lefse Havis



Bundy, have you seen the following book? Should we ask Sarah to get a loan from interlibrary
source?

Original Message
From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 9:47 AM
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
To: Shelton Kenneth A Or NGA-TIC USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net; ashvainmo@yahoo.com
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
MEMOIRS OF THE REV. 3. JENKINS $30.00

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
Cc: edangates; Suzanne 3ohnson; bbbynuiti@truvista.net; Sarah McMaster
Subject: RE: 3efse Havis

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
From: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 7:37 AM
To: Kenneth Shelton

Cc: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TIC USA CTR; edangates; Suzanne Dohnson; bbbynum@truvista.net;
Sarah McMaster

Subject: Re: lefse Havis

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
<edangates@yahoo.com>, "Suzanne lohnson" <spjboro@msn.com>, bbbynum@truvista.net
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2015 11:36:34 PM
Subject: RE: lefse Havis

Does anyone have a link or a copy of Experience, Labours, And Sufferings Of Rev. Dames
Denkins, Of the South Carolina Conference.?

In dating the paper that Pelham sent a copy of, I thought that perhaps the circumstances
might be mentioned in Denkins' memoir.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



Fairfield Museum

From: Kenneth Shelton [ashvainmo@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 12:54 PM
To: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM; Suzanne Johnson;

bbbynum@truvista.net; Sarah MoMaster
Subject: Re: Jefse Havis

Nope. This is a different one. This is by George Fox.

This is the one I'm talking about:

http://www.amazon.eom/ExDerience-labours-sufferinas-Carolina-

Conference/dp/B007T0E06O/ref=sr 1 13?s=books&ie=UTF8&aid=1423245161&sr=1-

13&kevwords=iames+ienkins+south+carolina

httD://www.amazon.com/Experience-sufferinas-Jenkins-Carolina-

Conference/dD/B0006F640Y/ref=sr 1 14?s=books&ie=UTF8&aid=1423245161&sr=1-

14&kevwords=iames+ienkins+south+carolina

"Out of stock" ~ in that none are currently offered used, and they haven't loaded the Three Rivers HS item for sale.

From: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM <fairfieldmus@truvista•net>
To: Suzanne Johnson <spiboro@msn.com>: Kenneth Shelton <ashvainmo@vahoo.com>: bbbvnum@truvista.net: Sarah
MoMaster <sarah@fairfield.lib.sc.us>

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2015 8:07 AM
Subject: Re: Jefse Havis

Suzanne,
Thanks for sending the lookup. Let's see if Ed hasn't already seenthis in his research, or perhaps Bundy has. If
Sara canborrow a copy, let's save spending the money fora copy as it will have limited use once we cover the
bases on this research!

-P

From: "Suzanne Johnson" <spiboro@msn.com>

To: "Pelham Lyies" <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2015 9:04:37 AM
Subject: RE: Jefse Havis

Is this it?

http://vvww.amazon.com/Journal-Part-Historical-Sufferinq-

Experiences/dp/1436734932/ref=sr 1 2?ie=UTF8&aid=1423231410&sr=8-
2&kevwords=Experience%2C+Labor+and+Suffering

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2015 08:37:20 -0500
From: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

To: ashvainmo@vahoo.com

GC: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@naa.mil: edanaates@vahoo.com: spiboro@msn.com:



bbbvnum@truvista.net: sarah@fairfield.ljb.sc.us
Subject: Re: Jefse Havis

Bundy, Do you have this? I am copying here to Sarah McMaster at the county library. Perhaps she can
interlibrary order it. Ken, do you know if it is available to buy?

From: "Kenneth Shelton" <ashvainmo@vahoo.com>

To: "FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM" <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>.
"Shelton Kenneth A NGA-ASO USA CTR" <Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nqa.mil>. "edangates"
<edanqates@vahoo.com>. "Suzanne Johnson" <spiboro@msn.com>. bbbvnum@truvista.net
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2015 11:36:34 PM
Subject: RE: Jefse Havis

Does anyone have a link or a copy of Experience. Labours. And SufferingsOf Rev. James Jenkins. Of the South Carolina
Conference.?

In dating the paper that Pelham sent a copy of, I thoughtthat perhaps the circumstances might be mentioned in Jenkins'
memoir.


